
From: Matta, Samir <SFMatta@lan-inc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 12:26 AM
To: Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint Plan DropOff
Attachments: Flint WTP Phase II-Segment I and III MDEQ Permit App Pg2.pdf

Hi Joanne,

I was looking at my copy of the package I dropped for Steve's review and I noticed that I have 2 copies of the attached Page 2 of the permit form for the Plant work so I am not sure if you have this copy in your package.

Would you please add this page to the package you have and it will go with the replacement page 2 for the other permit form for the Bray Road work?

Thanks a lot.

Samir F. Matta
Senior Project Manager



**Lockwood, Andrews
& Newnam, Inc.**

A LEO A DALY COMPANY

D 517.819.2367 C 517.819.2367

www.lan-inc.com • sfmatta@lan-inc.com

CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVILEGE NOTICE: This email communication, including any and all attachments, (collectively, this "Communication") is intended solely for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. This Communication may contain information that is privileged, confidential or subject to copyright. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this Communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this Communication in error, please contact the sender immediately. If this Communication was received in error, you are directed to immediately delete and/or destroy all copies.